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GASLIGHT NEWS

THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF RIVERTON, INC.
Riverton, N. J. 08077

Feb = Apr 1981 - No. 3

Program:
Monday, larch 9, 1981 8 p.m. Music Room, Riverton School

"Trails Before Stagecoaches" v Blizabeth M. Woodford

Z1izabeth Woodford, field naturalist, writer and lecturer is well known throughout

this area. She shares her love for nature, and the Pine Barrens in particular, throuch
slide-lectures, articles in magazines and newspapers (her column used to be in BuT,
but is now featured in the Medford paper), and classes for adults, as well as tours
enjoyed by many schoolchildren of the banding station and wildlife refure at her own
home on ledar Run Lake,

This prorram will tell of trails that became starecoach routes, and then busy hishways,
as people travelled across the Pine Barrens from the Delaware River to the Ocean, with
many beautiful slides of the wildlife encountered. 0'd recipes and medicines from native
plants will be included in the talk, as well as a letter from William Penn to the Society
in London describing the wealth and beauty of the wildlike found in the area.

This is a prozram you won't want to miss. CJome early, and bring a friend.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

londay, May 4th...Sailine on the Delaware...more information will be in your next News-
letter, but you may want to circle the date now,
This is our Annual ieeting, and the participation of every member in good standing is
both a risht and a responsibility.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fiim...The domance of Aiverton...In response to a number of requests by residents to
have this film shown again, plans are being made to show it in late April. It will
be open to the public, and date and place will be advertised in the newspaper--please
watch the paver and looal postings for specific information in April,

- - - - - - - - -

ilections and Apnointments:

The Annual meeting in liay is the time for elections, and this paragraph is a review of
our Historic Society's procedures. The Board consists of 12 elected members serving
3=-year terms, with 4 persons elected each year. Those whose term will be completed
this year are: £llen lLayton, &llaliay Moore, and Louise Vaughn. There is also 1 vac-
ancy since Ruth Schmierer recently withdrew from this position after many years of
service to the Historic Society. After the May election the Board will hold a reorsan=
ization meeting to choose from among that sroup the officers who will serve for the
next 2 years. The time differences in terms has both advantases and disadvantages as it
ensures a regular changeover of leadership, allowing for srowth throuzh throuzh fresh
approaches and ideas, and limitins over-lons responsibilities for anyone.
Proggam and publicity chairmen are appointed annually, and terms are not limited. Term
of curator is also not a limited one.
de hope that those who have served will be able to continue to do so, and that others

approached by the Nominating Jommittee will respond positively. Wouldn't it be rreat



if members would VOLUNTEER to help? You have the interest and the ability..and your
active participation is needed. Think about it, and then do somethinzx about it.....

The text to accompany the map '"Battles and Skirmishes of the Revolution in New Jersey" has

been purchased, and should arrive any day now. The reprint of Woodward/Hageman's History
of Burlington County, ordered several months azo, is also expected any day=--watch for
these books at the Riverton ldbrary.

Our Historical Society sent 2 members to the Workshop of Preservation held at Smithville
in January. Several other members attended at their own expense. It was zratifying

to have this program of the N.J. Historical Commission Services held in our own area.

.. The Walking Tour of Riverton is expected to be ready in Fay. This will be a ruide,
primarily for children=but as readily enjoyed by adults--to points of interest within
the boroush. It is by no means a complete list of all therecis to be seen, but it is
a zood place to beryin to see with a fresh appreciation some of the things we have that
Wwe take so much for granted that we no longer see them at all.
We live in a changing world., Our towns, so much the same over the years, are in reality
chanzing constantly-~often without our even beinz aware of what has happened unti one
nay we notice with surprise what has disappeared, or appeared,
Jroperties chanse hands more often than they once did, in our town. Once=lar e lawas
an? gardens bescome the site of a new home-~-sometimes a modern one in the midst of nuch
older cnes. Fires, new uses for old buildinss, remodelling, and in our times in particular,
the use of aluminum or other sidinss, all chanse the familiar landscane and influence the
way we live.
#ot all things of historic interest can, or should, be saved, of course. 3But neither :aan
e afford to lose our heritase throush igmorante or iriifference, e need to know an?
anpreciate what we have, and to share this knowledse and interest with newer resicents
and property owners in our community, and with our children. In this way, the best of
our local heritase will be preserved and enjoyed more thorouzhly today,an’ in the future
oy others yet to come.

Please double=check your records: membership dues of the Historical Society of Riverton are
"modest and easily overlooked. In spite of risins costs, our dues remain at 32.00 per
year (31.00 for srs.); o policy of 4 or 5 sood prosrams each season, plus 4 Newsletters
celivere? to members has not chanzed., we donate to the Fourth of July program, purchase
such books etc. as we are able, maintain a ;rowing collection of artifacts, and hold down
expenses Dby sendin; out dues reminders as seldom as possible, by hand-deliverin:z Newsletters
within town, and by beins an all-volunteer orsanization. If you have overlooked your dues
for 1980/81, please send same to <llen Layton, treas,, 630 Linden Ave., Riverton.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - o -

Yesterday:

Blow out the candles! It's time to celebrate! Did you know it? Riverton is 130 years old
this month! One announcement of its "birth" was in the N.J. Mirror on Feb. 6, 1851, which
said, in part...we learn of a new town to be called Riverton being laid out on the(New)
Jersey side of the Delaware river, opnosite Taconey....l0 new homes, to cost about 32,000
each, will shortly be krecied; preparations will also be made to extend its borders....it
is a fine location~hi-h and commandinz, with a bold shore, affording many advantages, and

>

renderinz it a delishtful summer retreat for the business men of the city. .....

3y Apri' there were arrancem:=nts beine made for the erection of "quite a number of hande
some villas", a river wall and bakk "ornamented similar to the celebrated Riverside in
Surlington”, a wharf for steamboat landings, and a house for the lamden & Amboy r.r, "which
nmasses throush the property.”

3y Sentember a wharf with a 50 ft front had been completed, the river wall bui't and the
bank sodded, and "0 villas erected, most of which are already occuvied by the owners.”

And. in February of 1852, just a year after the villagze's bezinning, the founders were

in the vprocess of becoming incorporated, writing into the 8th section the clause remainin;
in our Deeds to this day that prohibits the manufacturing or sale of "ardent spirits” here.



The rhiladelphians who founded the village of Riverton lived and/or had businesses in 0d
Pniladelphia, shared a love of sailing, and a friendship and trust that permitted arran e-
ments to be sealed with a handshake. The Jersey side of the Delaware was familiar to them
not only from sailing into its coves, but also through business contacts. William D. Parrish
had for some years advertised in Burlington county papers (wholesale dealer in vaper, ra:s,
school books, blank books, writing paper, printing and wrapping paper, wall and curtain paper,
all at manufacturer's prices), as had others of the group. Dillwyn Parrish was a drugsist,
Robert Biddle a hardware merchant, Caleb Clothier dealt in bricklaying, Rodman Wharton in
paints, and Prof. Charles D. Jleveland, whose name is so often omitted from inclusion as a
founder in snite of his early residence here and service as director and officer of the Hiv-
erton Imorovement Uo., had a girls' school. Niller McKim, whose name is usually listed as
a founder, had an anti-slavery office near Cleveland's school, and entered the nicture when
he nurchased Cleveland's riverbank house in 1852.

The other founders were also merchants. Daniel L. FMiller, jr., was treasurer of the sroun,
and it is his name that is found on the early Dseds. laleb Atkinson and William svans were
tenants in common of a plantation along the river in Chester. On it was a shad fishery, Jos,
Iinpincott purchased Atkinson's land, and at the time the fishery was not mentione? in the
Deec, -robably throush oversight, since this was rectified for $1.00 a few years later. It
save him $=part of rirhts of fishing on the whole river of said plantation.....Miller ~ur-
chased a portion of this tract (plantation) from Joseph Lippincott for the srou», on which

a village was then laid out. It was primarily meadows, running from the Pomneston to just
below Penn (to a proposed street to be called Cottaze), up to 3rd, then at an angle along
what became Church lane, and a section above the r.r. on the road (or, Public road), to west-
field. There were a few homes and businesses within the area being developed, amonz them

the Lippincott farmhouse and Crosta's and Shinn's stores, and at least 1 boardinzhouse for
summer vacationers. A steamboat landing and a spot (near Fulton) where the train could be
flagred to a stop afforded area farmers ways to reach markets for their crops, but the founders
realized that residents would need better transportation, and promptly set about getting it.

The villaze grew. In 1877 it added a section from Cottaze Ave. to Thomas, from river to r.r.,
purchased from Asa Lippincott, who had gotten it from his father, Joseph, for $1, around the
time the village began., The "Thomas Extension" ca. 1882 moved the border down to &lm, and
then after 1900 the land above the r.r. opened up. Lippincott land began to be developed (Mﬁﬁﬁ
from the present unper boundaries toward the center of town, in 2 stages; then the large(ffae"
Biddle property, site of the old ball and bicycle tracks, was developed, and finally, in 1949,
the larse section formerly the property of Dreer's Nurseries was developed.

T hrourh the efforts of John Seckles, who ran the Lawn House, a church was begun in the villaze.
He attended Zpiscopal churches in Philadelphia when he could, and sroups met in homes, but in
1855 the rector from loorestown asreed to hold an evening service here. D. L. Killer jr. al=
Towed the sroup to meet in the "White House”, a boarding house of the Riv. Imp. Co. on FKain
Street (later burned down). After this, services were held monthly; with the bell of the
small steamship at the pier runs to call the worshipers together.

In June, 1859, the cornerstone of ‘hrist Zpiscopal Church was laid, on pro»erty acress from
the r.r., between Fain and the lane, purchased from Prof. Cleveland. It was built in Gothic
style, could seat 250, and was completed the followins year. A cemetery began alonzside it.
The 1ittle church was moved in 1871 to a recently acquired site on Nain below 4th, where it
stayed until it was outgrown anl replaced; then it moved again, in 1884, this time to ralmyra,
where it remains today. The early cemetery was emptied when that property was sold, with

some bein;; reinterred in Morgan cemetery.

In so little space it is impossible to tell much of our town's history. Records in news-apers
and Deeds and lNinutes tell of new houses being built, of others beins moved to new sites, of
families moving back to Philadelphia for the winter months, of schools, businesses, churches,
organizations; of families coming, of those leaving; of baseball zames, of bicycle and sailing
races; of parades, of fires, of funny, of trazic, of serious thinzs....of all the thinss that
acd up to zrowth. In April of 1893 Riverton left its parent, Cinnaminson, to become a borough
in its own right, and elected Ogden as its first mayor.

some of the Philadelphians who conceived the village lived only a little while after its birth.
Rodman Wharton died in 1854, Wm. D. Parrish in 1863, Prof. (leveland in 1869. They remained
"rFhiladelphians", but the care and foresizht of these philanthropists laid the foundation for
the Riverton that evokes a special feelinz in those who later would call it "home."”

(ref. used: NJ Mirror, Mt. Holly Herald; Chr, Epis. Ch. records; Fed, Census; Pa. Hist. Soc. records,directories; Deeds,
Maps reg. Mt. Holly; local & Phila. mapsy Riv. Imp. Co. minutes) ) {BBHahle, ed. 1981)
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